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Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensi
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

Chicago, I111nofs 60690

Dear Mr. DelGeorge:
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Subject: Acceptance of Revisfon to La Salle's Security Plan

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of December 24, 1981, by which
you transmitted a change to the security plan (Revisfon 11) for the
La Salle County Station, Units 1 and 2,

The change, as contained in the enclosure to your above referenced letter,
is consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR Part 50.54(p). The enclosure
to your letter contains information of a type specified as Safequards
Information in 10 CFR 73.21 and is therefore being protected against

unauthorized disclosure,
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A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing
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Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

cc:

Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I1linois 60603

Nean Hansell, Esquire
ssistant Attorney Genera!
38 West Randolph Street

Suite 2315

Chicago, I11inois 60601

Roger Walker, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, I11inois 61364



